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From: @bmwk.bund.de
Sent: 08 November 2022 17:46
To: (ACER); scenario.guidelines
Cc: @bmwk.bund.de; BUERO-IIIC1@bmwk.bund.de; wi-bim-1-

eu@brue.auswaertiges-amt.de; wi-5-eu@brue.auswaertiges-amt.de; 
@bmwk.bund.de

Subject: WG: TEN-E network development Scenario Guidelines
Attachments: ScenarioGL_DRAFT_for_consultation.pdf

Dear  , 
  
Thank you for your email and the draft Framework Scenario Guidelines. We would like to comment on the draft as 
follows: 
  
(31) We ask to include the following new bullet to the list in order to represent the growing importance of hybrid 
offshore wind projects connected to more than one bidding zone: “‐ the extent of hybrid offshore wind projects”. 
  
(38) Scenarios should be developed for the (very) long‐term perspective until 2050 as well. It is important to 
consider long‐term trajectories, in particular with a view to the long‐term nature of grid expansion projects. 
Subsequent scenarios and TYNDPs may provide for necessary adjustments. 
  
(43) Member States should also be allowed to become observers to the SRG. 
  
Kind regards, 

 
  
  

 
________________________ 
Division IIIC1 
Federal Ministry for Economic Affairs and Climate Action 
  
Scharnhorststraße 34‐37, 10115 Berlin, Germany 
Phone: +49‐(30)‐18‐615‐  
E‐Mail: @bmwk.bund.de 
Internet: http://www.bmwi.de 
  
The protection of your data is important to us. You can find out more about 
how your personal data are handled by the Federal Ministry for Economic 
Affairs and Energy in the data protection statement at www.bmwi.de/privacy‐policy. 
  
  

Von:  (ACER)    
Gesendet: Montag, 17. Oktober 2022 17:48 
Cc: scenario.guidelines <scenario.guidelines@acer.europa.eu> 
Betreff: TEN‐E network development Scenario Guidelines 
  
Dear Sir or Madam, 
  
My name is   and I represent the Energy Infrastructure team of ACER, where we deal (primarily) with EU 
energy infrastructure development topics.  
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As you are perhaps already aware off, the recently revised Trans‐European Networks for Energy (TEN‐E) Regulation’s 
Article 12 calls upon ACER to publish the framework Scenario Guidelines for the joint scenarios to be developed by 
ENTSO for Electricity and ENTSO for Gas. These Scenario Guidelines are to be followed when developing Scenarios 
used for energy network development purposes within the Union‐wide ten‐year network development plans 
(TYNDPs). 
The TEN‐E calls upon ACER to extensively consult the draft Scenario Guidelines (TEN‐E Article 12(1)) and in line with 
this requirement, we address you as Member State Representatives.  
We kindly ask you to provide your potential comments and/or recommendations to the attached document by 
replying to this email by November 14th, 2022. Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.  
  
Thank you and kind regards, 
  

 
 

Infrastructure, Gas and Retail Department 
  

 
European Union Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators 
Trg republike 3, SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia 
  
Tel: +386 (0)   
Fax: +386 (0)  

 
www.acer.europa.eu 
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